
From: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:23 AM EST 
To: Chris Green <cgreen@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Metcalf, Jessie <jessmet@amazon.com>; Burns, Casey <cjburns@amazon.com>; Mandeville, Julisa
<julisaem@amazon.com>; McLean, Alistair <mclean@amazon.com> 
Subject: Getting started with AWS 

Chris

            During our whiteboard session last week, the question was asked about getting started with AWS.  With that being

said, I wanted to make you aware of a set of resources that walks you through the steps to select, procure and deploy AWS

in complex purchasing environments https://aws.amazon.com/how-to-buy/.  It includes content on topics such as cost

justification, contract vehicles, making use of different instance types, implementing cloud-first policies, and selecting

partners and/or professional services resources to assist with your transition to AWS.  Please feel free to reach out to me if

you have questions or concerns.
 

Thanks

 

Kelley DuBois

Enterprise Sales Executive – WWPS SLG VA/MD/DE

757-535-3453

www.aws.amazon.com

 


